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Ruth Nettles 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@CenturyLink.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 090552 Correction -Response to Staff Data Request 2-12-10.pdf 

Friday, February 12,2010 1252 PM 

Masterton, Susan S; Khazraee, Sandra A 

Docket No. 090552-Correction to CenturyLink's Redacted Response to Staffs Data Request 

Filed on Behalf 

Docket No. 

of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
CenturyLin k 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Ernail: susan.rnasterton@centurylink.com 

090552-TL 

Title of filing: 
CenturyLink - 1 (correction) 

Embarq-Link's Redacted Response to Staffs Data Reauest No. 

Filed on behalf of: CenturVLink 

No of pages: 

Description: 
(correction) 
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Embara Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturvLink's Redacted ResDonse to Staffs Data Reauest No. CenturvLink - 1 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Secretary to Susan Masterton and Jeanne Stockman 
Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurvlink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 ITallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001 

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient@). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others i s  strictly 

prohibited. if YOU are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copier of the message. 

2/12/2010 



February 12,201 0 

RE: Docket NO. 090552-TL Inc. M a  C: 's Redacred 
Response to S@s Data Request W J h k -  1 (NOS. 1- 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

docket pursuant tb the atrached certificate of 

estions regarding this electronic fil ease do not hesitate to call me 

Enclosure 



CERTIFICATE OF SERYICE 
DOClcET NO. 

1 HEREBY 
reguiar U S  
following: 

e and correct eo y of the foregoing was served by 
mkl oII this J$ thy of February, Z@lQ to the 

nt 



1. The definition of Basic om Service in S d o n  364.02, FS-, id part 
available ktexx&ange compim. F l a w  

may use to gain acce8s to l d l ~  

to gab aCooss to an 

mrtomers may use to access 

e. Callingcaxls 

2. below, p k e  state, wing Y 
propwed 6GP. Assume 

pRsented in the table. 

Ilespolrse: 

h +waycalling N See, No. 3 

i. aehuncall N See, No. 3 
below. 

below. 

1 



No. I Feature 1 SGP 

I I below. 1 
2 



3 



3. Please provide CenturyLink's legal and/or policy rationale for why each a m p l e  the table 
above is or is not SGP eligible. Assuming some of the examples may how the Same rationale, 
please list the various rationales as tl response to this question, assign each rationale a label, 
and identify the rationale label in the column titled "Rationale Labcl" in the above table. 

Response: CenturyLink's legal and/or policy rationale for its classification of whether the 
examples in No. 2 are SGP-eligible is that these classifications are consistent with the 
Connnission's discussion concaning the scope of basic service unda  the 2009 legislative 
changes at the January 26,201 0 Agenda Conference in Docket No. 090461 -TL, In the Matter 
of Petition for Modyinvion of senice Guamntee Program by BellSouth Telecommunications. 
Inc. m a  AT&T Florida. 

4. Please add any combination of dial tone service, along with a feature or spe~+fic action that is 
not listed that CamUyLink believes should be listed in the table. 

Response: Any combination of dial tone service and any nonbasic snvice in CenturyLink's 
Florida aeneral Exchange Tariff which is billed on a monthly basts, and/or any unregulated 
suvice that CenturyLink is aware of on the clrstomer's account would make the customer 
non-basic and not eligible for CenturyLink's SGP. 

5. If a CaturyLink customer is not eligible for the SGP due to S M D ~  combination(s) of dlal tone 
services and feature((), and the service is changed to a status that qualifies for the SGP, will 
CnmPyLink automtically qualify the customer for SGP eligibility? 

Response: Yes. 

6. Doa u CenturyLink customex stay nonbasic if there is a one time use of a non-SGP eligible 
fearureorsenrice? 

Response: No. 

7. Please estimate the number of residential cPlStOmerS that will be covered by the SGP based on 
GmturyLink's interpmtation of the definition of Basic J-ocai Telmunica t ioaS Service in 
Section 364.02, F.S. 

Response: Consistent with the Commission's discussion concerning the scope of basic 
service under the 2009 legislative changes at the Jamrary 26,2010 Agenda Confapnce in 
Docket No. 090461-TL, In ihe Mafzer of Petition for Modification of Service Guar- 
Program by BefLSbuth Telecommunicattonr, Inc. &a AT&T Floridq approximately - 
residential customas will be covered by CentUryLink's SGP. 

8. How many residential customers will or would be covered by the SGP if CcnturyLink 
oancludes that nsidential customcn with a PlCLPIC are SGP eligible? 

Response: Consistent with the Commission's discussion wnctdng the scope of basic 
d c e  under the 2M)9 legdative changes at the January 26,2010 Agenda Conference in 
Dockct No. W l - T L ,  I n  the Matrer of Petition for Modt$afion of Service Guarantee 
P r o g m  iy Bellsoulh Tclecotnmunimtions, Iw. aWa AT&T Florida, residential customas 
with a PICLPIC are not basic customers and would not be SGP eligible. See Centurytink's 
response to question 7 for the number of  residential customers CenturyLink estimates will be 
covered by Cenhuytink's SGP. 
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